
UNITED NATIONS Distr. 
GENERAL 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E/CN.4/Sub,2/BR.}04 
29 February 1960 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

CONrENTS 

60-06505 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Twelfth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HlJNDBED AND FOURTH MEEI'ING 

Held at Headquarters 1 New York 
on Wednesday, 27 January 19601 at 2.45 p.m. 

Study of discrimination in the matter of religious rights and 
practices: report prepared by the Special Rapporteur, 
Mr. A. Krishnaswami (E/CN.4/Sub.'2/200, 2021 2041 205; 
E/CN.4/Sub.2/NGO/l21 13, 15; E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l591 1.19() and L.l.99-} 
(continued) 

/ ... 



~/CN.4/Sub.2/S:R.j04 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Rapportew:: 

Members: 

Mr. INGLES 

Mr. SAARIO 

Mr. HALPEP.N 

Mr. HIS COCKS 

Mr. ,JUV!GNY 

Mr. ICETRZYNSKI 

Mr. KRISHNASWAMI 

Mr. MAKKAWI 

l·1r. .MATSCH 

Mr. MIRGHANI 

Mrs. MIRONOVA 

Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREGAT 

Mr. SCHAULSOHN 

Mr. SRARAF 

Observers from Member States: 

Mr. RASY 

Mr. TEKOAH 

Observer f'rom a non-Member -State: 

Mr. DANKWORT 

Representative of a specialized agency: 

Mr. AKRAWI 

(Philippines) 

(Finland) 

(United States of America) 

(United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland) 

(France) 

(Poland) 

(India) 

(Lebanon) 

(Austria) 

(Sudan) 

(Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) 

(Uruguay) 

(Chile) 

(United Arab Republic) 

Cambodia 

Israel 

Federal Republic of Germany 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations: 

Category B and Register: 

Mr. MOSKOWITZ Consultative Council of Jewish 

Secretariat : 

Miss LUCKE 

Mrs. ASCHER 

Mrs. POLSTEIN 

Mr. HV"MPHREY 

Mr. LAWSON 

Organizations 

International Federation of 
University Women 

World Federation for Mental Health 

World Union for Progressive Judaism 

Director·, Division of Human Rights 

Secretary of the Sub-Commission 

I ... 



E/CN.4/Sub,2/SR.)04 
English 
Page 3 

STUDY OF DISCPIMIN"TIO:i:; IN THE MP.Ti:ZR \JJ.: iiELIGIOTJS RIGHTS .AND PRA.CTICES: REPORT 
PREPARED BY THE SPECIAL RAPFC:C:';:KJH, MR., A. KRISHNASWAMI (E/CN.4/Sub.2/200, 202, 
204, 205; E/CN.4/Sub.2/NG0/12, 13, 15; E/CN.4/Sub,2/L.l591 L.196 and L.199) 
(continued) 

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to resume its discussion of the 

draft resolution in document E/CN.4/Sub,2/L.159, and the amendments to it 

(E/CN.4/Sub,2/L.196 and 199). 

Mr. MATSCH believed that all members of the Sub-Commission were in 

agreement with the basic ideas expressed in the draft resolution. The proposed 

amendments were mostly a matter of wording. Some of them appeared to be 

acceptable but he would draw Mrs. Mironova 1 s attention to the fact that, in the 

context of the NUrnberg tribunal, "United Nations" meant the wartime alliance of 

certain nations and not the organization founded by the San Francisco Charter. 

With regard to operative paragraph 6 of part B of the draft resolution, he would 

point out to Mr. Krishnaswami that the action suggested in it was voluntary and 

not obligatory. 

It was a good augury that the Government of the Federal Republic of Germany 

had been the first to offer its participation in the actions proposed in the draft 

resolution, as was stated in the letter from the Ambassador of the Federal Republic 

of Germany to the PeCretary-General circulated to the Sub-Connnission 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/204). He further drew the Sub-Commission's attention to the fact that 

the West German Bundestag, in a resolution adopted on 20 January, had already 

condemned the outbreak of ant1-Bemitic vandalism as a disgrace. The Government of 

his own country had alreaqy taken steps towards the passing of a law decreeing 

severe punishment for the perpe~£ators of such acts, The most important thing was 

to prevent the present outbreaks from assuming catastrophic proportions. He 

believed that the Sub-Commission could draft a text on the subject which would be 

unanimously adopted. 

Mr. SAARIO observed that the whole world had been disturbed by the 

recent outbreaks of racial and religious hostility. It was true that the incidents 

had been scattered, that there was nothing so far to indicate any organized 

leadership behind them, and that those caught in the act had been irresponsible 

young persons. Nevertheless, there might be a sinister meaning in them and they 

might, if uncontrolled, lead to disaster. He therefore entirely supported the 

immediate and long-term steps envisaged in the draft resolution. The matter was 

urgent and the Sub-Commission should act quickly in response to the request of the 
; ... 



E/CN .4 /Sub .2/Em .304 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr • Saario) 

International League for the Rights of Man. In becoming a sponsor of the draft 

resolution, he hac. 'oeen prompted by the conviction that a dispassionate attitude 

was essential where religion was concerned; bigotry and intolerance c0uld lead only 

to unrest and .misery. He earnestly hoped that the Sub-Commission would be able 

to find a text ,.rhich could be adopted unanimously. Unanimity ,.,as of especial 

i~portance in the present matter. He agreed with Mrs. Mironova that it went beyond 

the purely religious and racial and extended into much broader realms. He had no 

objection, therefore, to the introduction of certain of those other elements into 

the draft resolution in so far as they fitted within its framework and if they 

could be agreeci on unanimously. With regard to operative paragraph 6 of part B 1 

he had the samE~ misgivings as Mr. Krishnaswami, and indeed had opposed the 

inclusion of the paragraph in the first place, for he believed that it was not 

part of the duties of members of the Sub-Commission to transmit observations and 

information. He would therefore ask for a separate vote on that paragraph and 

would abstain. 

Mr. HISCOCKS, speaking as a sponsor of the draft resolution, said.that 

it was important for the United Nations, as the channel for the e)C!>ression of the 

conscience of mankind, to react promptly to the events of tne past weeks and that 

it should do so unanimously. He was among those who had believed that it should 

react more quickly than it was doing and would have been glad had it demonstrated 

the greater ads.ptability which would have made that possible. While the importance 

of the incidents which had occurred should not be exaggerated, their number was 

quite substanti.al and their cause a mystery. He believed that there was a good 

case for a care~ul investigation, as proposed in the draft resolution, which would 

be a specific contribution to the prevention of further outbreaks of the kind·. 

He had no objection to Mrs. Mironova 1s amendments 2 and 4, but certain others 

seemed to prej~dge the issue. There was no evidence that the m~nifestations had 

been organized. Such expressions as "well-planned campaign" were therefore 

inappropriate. He would prefer the retention of the simpler and less specific 

terms of the original draft. With reference to operative paragraph 6, he was 

inclined to agree with Mr. Krishnaswami that members of the Sub-Connnission could 

~ot be asked to transmit observations and information and it was pointless for 

the Sub-Commiss:Lon to seek the invitation unless it could be sure that its 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.)04 
English 
Page 5 
(Mr • His cocks) 

response uould be strong. He was not happy, how·ever, about Mr. Krishnaswami 1 s 

o·wn suggestion in that ccnnexion, since it seemed to imply that the procedure 

proposed. in operative paragraph 6 <rould in fact be adopted. He would u:rge 

Ya-. Halpern to consider deleting the word "immediately" in operative paragraph 7 i 

it would be sufficient for the Secretary-General to transmit such information as 

he might have to the members of the Sub-Commission at reasonable intervals. 

Mr. SCHAULSOHN noted the unanimous desire of members of the Sub

Commission to adopt a strong stand on the present issue and observed that all were 

generally in favour of the draft resolution. The amendments put forward were 

mainly a matter of wording and he hoped that it would be possible to adopt a 

substantial resolution on the subject. He agreed with Mr. Krishnaswami that 

operative paragraph 6 of part B should be deleted, for it was not appropriate to 

ask members of the Sub-Commission to submit information on matters on which they 

would be passing judgement at a later stage. If they had any information they 

would be able to give it at the proper time. 

It was important that Members of the United Nations should give concrete 

expression to the principles they endorsed. His own country, Chile, was taking 

the lead in that respect. The Parliamentary Committees of the Chilean Senate had 

adopted a unanimous resolution denouncing the manifestations of racial hatred 

and persecution which had occurred i~ Germany and had spread to other countries 

and declaring such manifestations to be contrary to the principles of peaceful 

coexistence and of respect for the human person. 

Mr. JUVIGNY felt that there was little to add to what previous speakers 

had said. He believed it to be the duty of the Sub-Commission forcefully to 

condemn those manifestations and to help to prevent a resurgence of a movement which 

had in the past sent so many millions to their death. The Sub-Commission was a small 

body, but he believed that its condemnation would have some influence on public 

opinion. It was important to concentrate on long-term efforts to prevent the 

recurrence of such outbreaks; the actions and efforts of individuals and groups 

would perhaps be more significant in that respect than the acts of Governments. 



E/CN .4/Sub.2/stt. 304 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Juvigp..z) 

The root causee1 of the recent incidents must be found and eradicated. Repressive 

measures alone were not enough. 

suggested, shoull.d be undertaken. 

Mass education programmes, as the resolution 

He was convinced. that UNESCO would give every 

attention to t.he resolution adopted at the recent conference of non-governmental 

organizations end would be guided by its recommendations in planning measures to 

combat such discrimination. It was with that double goal in mind, the immediate 

and the long-term, that the Sub-Commission should endorse the draft resolution 

before it. 

Mr. KETRZYNSKI observed that when war had ended in 1945 none could have -.;;...;.........;=...;..;;;;. 

imagined a resurgence of Hi tlerism only fifteen years later. The fact had to be 

accepted that Nazism was not dead. The incidents were too many and had affected 

too many countries to be dismissed as merely tbe work of madmen and practical 

jokers. The speed with which the epidemic had spread was itself evidence that 

there was everywhere fertile ground for the renewal of Hitlerism. Indeed there 

was clear evidence from the press that there were in existence well-supported 

organizations of former Nazis which were systematically preparing for such a 

renewal. The o">ject of the recent demonstrations had obviously been not simply 

an attack on Jews. The symbol of the swastika daubed on a synagogue wall was 

being used as a general appeal to latent Hitlerism. The importance of recent 

events must not, therefore, be underestimated. Poland, which had suffered more 

than any other under Nazi persecution, feared the consequences of a new wave of 

nationalism in the Federal Republic of Germany. Poland. had constantly drawn 

attention to the dangers of blind com:;lat;~·:":'lcy and or re-arming a country whose 

army officers had a Nazi past. The present incidents, we believed, were profoundly 

political in nature. The world was only now beginning to awake to the danger which 

had remained throughout the last fifteen yeers. The representat1 ve of the 

American Jewish Committee had, only a day or two before, given the Sub-Commission 

some impressive figures on the penetration of Nazis into the spheres of education, 

administration .and justice in the Federal Republic of Germany. The President 

of the World Je·W'ish Congress had warned that the germ of the Nazi infection existed 

everywhere. The United Nations should therefore be on its guard. Strong action 

was called for. He was glad to note the healthy reaction of the world at large 

I ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.;o4 
English 
Page 7 

(Hr. Ketrzynski) 

'to the manifestations and appreciated the statement of the Government of the 

Federal Republic of Germany, but he did ~ct think that that Government had done 

all that it could do. The Sub-Commission should adopt a unanimous resolution. 

In 1 ts present formulation the draft resolution was far too vague. It should be 

made much more specific and concrete. To that end the ideas suggested by 

Mrs. Mironova in her amendments ought to be incorporated in the text. 

Mr. AKRAWl (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 

Organization) outlined, for the benefit of the Sub-Commission, the activities and 

studies which UNESCO had been or would be carrying out in its programme to combat 

discrimination and prejudice in all its forms, a programme which it ws.s 

undertaking in pw:·silance of the United Nations Charter, the Universal Declaration 

of Human Rights and article 1 of its own Constitution. UNESCO had elready 

published ten booklets on race problems: it would shortly be issuing them in 

French together with two new publications in English. It had also published four 

booklets studying the race question in the; light of religious thought. A manual 

prepared under UNESCO auspices on race prejudice and education h~d recently been 

put out by a London publisher and UNESCO was negotiating with the National 

Commissions of a number of Member States wno were prepared to issue the manual, 

either in its original or in an adapted form. It we.s intended, under the 

1961-1962 programme to publish three new studies in the "Race Question and Modern 

Science" and the "Race Question and Modern Thought" series. In response to 

resolution 1 (II) of the Second United Nations Conference of non-Governmental 

Organizations tTh'ESCO ·intended to organize a. conference of sociologists, 

educationists and representatives of non-govcrnmcnttcl organizations to discuss 

methods of combating racial prejudice among young people. An international 

seminar was also to be held, in co-operation '\o."ith certain non--governmental 

organizations, on educational techniques for com"1ating discrimination and 

prejudice and promoting inter-group understanding. For the past ten years UNESCO 

had consistently maintained a programme of studies and other activities designed 

to throw light on the question of prejudice end discrimination. He could assure 

the Sub-Commission that UNESCO would continue to work vigorously in that field 

and that it would give its full SUPl"Ort to the implementation of the resolution 

now under consideration. 

I ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.;504 
English 
Page 8 

Miss Sl~IGI:!:: (International Confederation of Free Trade Unions) expressed 

the Confederation's entire support for the draft resolution condemning the 

resurgence of rac:ial and religious hatred in various parts of the world. 

Opposition to discrimination had been among the articles of the Confederation 

drawn up at the Founding Congress in 1949. Since that time the ICFTU had used 

every endeavour to combat the expression of racial and religious hatred. More 

important, it taught its trade union members how to combat those feelings in 

themselves as well as in their fellow workers and neighbours. It exercised 

constant vigilanc:e to ensure that the unions which were members of the ICFTU did 

not practice discrimination or tolerate it in their countries. At its last 

biennial Congress' it had adopted resolutions on such subjects as the fight against 

colonialism and racial discrimination, and trade unions based on race. It 

therefore welcomed the draft resolution now before the Sub-Commission and 

promised its fullest support in its imple!llentation. 

Mr. RODRIGUEZ FABREG:~T, speaking as a co-sponsor of the joint draft 

resolution (E/CN.4/8ub.2/L.l59), said it was the clear duty of the Sub-Commission 

to speak out against the rece~t resurgence of racial and religious hatred, which 

constituted one of the worst forms of discrimination. It was gratifying to note 

that few such outrages had occurred in Latin America. There was no apartheid in 

Latin America and. the principles of the Charter with respect to non-discrimination 

on the grounds of race and religion were fully respected. The creation of 

independent States was one of the main achievements of the United Nations, 

particularly that of the State of Israel. 

While completely in agreement with the general terms of the joint draft 

resolution he had a few minor amendmsnts to suggest. It was not clear why the 

term "so-called" had been inserted before the words "racial prejudices" in the 

first preambular paragraph. The expression would be much more forceful if that 

rather vague adjective were omitted. He would also like further clarification of 

Mrs. Mironova's amendment to that paragraph (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l96, paragraph 1) and 

particularly of the phrase 11other manifestations of national, racial and 

religious animosity". In paragraph 1 of part A the reference to the Charter 

should be elaborated. 

; ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.3o4 
Engl. ish 
Page 9 

(Mr. Rodriguez Fabregat) 

In part B, paragraph 3, it seemed wrong to equate "ptt"blic authorities" with 

"private organizations" since it was mainly the former that initiated programmes 

of education. He agreed with the Special Rapporteur that a new paragraph dealing 

with education should be inserted after paragraph 2 although the actual wording 

might be simplified. However, he could not support the proposal to delete 

paragraph 6. The members of the Sub-Commission should be able to transmit their 

individual views and any information they had on anti-Semitic manifestations to 

the Secretary-General so that any action subsequently taken could be based on 

the fullest possible data. 

Mrs. MIRONOVA pointed out that she had submitted her amendments 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l96) because the text of the joint draft resolution was far too 

weak. The Sub-Commission was not dealing with "so-called racial prejudices" but 

with wilful acts of discrimination and with a resurgence of the crimes committed 

by the Nazis. Although in her previous statement she had been reluctant to refer 

to specific countries, the question put to her by Mr. Rodriguez Fabregat and the 

somewhat misleading communication from the Ambassador of the Federal Republic of 

Germany (E/CN.4/Sub.2/2o4) compelled her to describe the situation in the Federal 

Republic ot Germany in greater detail. According to the United States press1 

there were approximately seventy nee-Nazi organizations in that country and 

fo~er Nazis held important posts throughout its administration. There was a 

growing tendency1 particularly in the sphere of education, to rehabilitate the 

Hitler regime. 

The CHAIRMAN requested Mrs. Mironova to confine her remarks to the joint 

draft resolution and not to refer to specific countries. 

Mrs. MIRONOVA explained that her references to the Federal Republic of 

Germany had been prompted by the wording of the draft resolution which spoke of 

"so-called racial prejudices". She assumed that she was in order in giving 

examples of such prejudices. 

Mr. KETRZYNSKI thought that it would be difficult to discuss the recent 

outbreaks of anti-Semitism without reference to Germany which was after all the 

original source of such manifestations. 

J ••• 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SH.304 
English 
Page 10 

The !]iAIRMAN said that, under its terms of reference, the Sub-Commission 

was responsiblE~ for making studies ~md recoli!Illendations concerning the prevention 

of discriminatJ.on of any kind relating to basic human rights. Its normal practice 

was ·to avoid explicit references to individual countries. Indeed, it would be 

exceeding its terms of reference if, instead of making general recommendations, it 

pronounced judgement on the situation existing in particular countries. If the 

Commission on Iiuman Rights adopted part B of the joint draft resolution, then the 

terms of referE~nce of the Sub-Commission would be expanded. In part B, the 

Sec.retary-Genel~al was being requested to obtain from States Members information 

on anti-Semiti<~ manifestations which had occurred within their borders. When 

such information was available the Sub-Comm.:i.s.aion could discuss the situation 

within the varj~ous countries. But even then, it could only do so for the purpose 

of making recOllnnendations to prevent the recurrence of such manif'estations, without 

in any way pronouncing judgement on any specific country. 

Mr. BCHAULSOHN thought the joint draft resolution should contain some 

reference to the spontaneous reaction which had occurred in certain countries 

against the rec~ent manifestations of anti-Semitism. He therefore proposed that 

a third preambular paragraph should be inserted in part A to read as follows: 

"ExpJ:oessing its satisfaction that some peoples, through their 

Governmeni~s and private organizations, have reacted spontaneously in 

that manner;". 

In part B the following words should be inserted at the end of the preamble "and 

also the spontn.neous reactions that have occurred in s.ome countries repud:!..atiDg 

such manifestations". 

~ASCHER (World Federation for Mental Health) pledged the support 

and co-operatic)n of her Federation in implementing any resolution condemning 

manifestations of religious and racial prejudice. It recognized in particular 

the importance of paragraph 3 and sub-paragraph 4 (4) in part B of the joint 

draft resolutic:m. 
Her organ:Lzation, which united researchers and practitioners in many social 

sciences, had gained insight in to the maladjustments underlying anti-social 

manifestations and felt that long-term preventive work was essential. Punitive 

I ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.304 
English 
Page 11 

(Hrs. Ascher, World Federation 
~or-~ienta.l neaJ..-"nT ·· ·· --- ·· -

me<~sures by public e.ntho't"ltiel!'l w~:mld no+. elim.:lne.te ri.hcrimina.tory behaviour. Its 

cause mn&t ~~ nnfif'~.:.tood and dealt with constructively. The Federation had already 

taken positive steps in that direction: it had maintained study groups in various 

countries and had co-operated in national and international seminars. It was 

ready to place their findings at the disposalof international organizations. 

The Federation would be glad to bring the Sub-Commission's resolution to the 

attention of 115 mental health societies in fifty-two countries and to urge them 

to co-operate with official and voluntary organizations in each country so that 

their special knowledge could be brought to bear on the long-term solution of the 

difficult problems of racial and religious discrimination that presented such 

threats to world peace. 

Mrs. POLSTEIN (World Union for Progressive Judaism) expressed her 

organization's deepest concern at the recent anti-Semitic manifestations and its 

unqualified support for the Joint draft resolution. The Executive Committee of 

the World Union had adopted a. resolution viewing with considerable alarm the 

recent outbreak of anti-Jewish activities throughout the world and urging the 

United Nations to take vigorous action to suppress them. With particular 

reference to paragraphs 5 to 8 inclusive of part B of the Joint draft resolution, 

her organization requested the Sub-Commission to consider the distribution of 

collated progress reports to Governments and to the non-governmental organizatiofts 

concerned on the steps taken to combat the problem of religious and racial 

preJudice. 

Mr. MOSKOWITZ (Consultative Council of Jewish Organizations) said that 

the recent anti-Semitic incidents posed in a. compelling manner the question 

whether the irrationality and inhumanity which bad erupted a generation ago bad 

been brought under control. It was the responsibility of the United Nations to 

seek an answer to that question. Until the answer was found, the uncertainties 

surrounding such incidents would be a constant source of confusion and diversion. 

Hence, it was in the best interests of all concerned to promote the study of the 

causes and possible consequences of such incidents. Until methods were devised 

to identify such manifestations and to anticipate their character from the moment 

of their appearance, there could be no assurance that they would not lead to 

another catastrophe. The draft resolution before the Sub-Commission sought not 
I ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.304 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Moskowitz, Consultative Council 
of Jewish Orgar:.izations J 

only to establish the extent of the recent incidents but also to inquire into 

their origins and character; thus, even though drafted under the pressure of 

special events, it dealt with a serious problem which in the normal course of 

events could not long have escaped the Sub-Commission=s attention. He suggested 

that the Sub-Commission consider the advisabliity of appointing a sub-committee 

to make a preliminary examination and evaluation of the information received, so 

that the Sub-Comnission would have a concrete basis of discussion at its next 

session. 

Miss UliS"-:E (International Federation of University Women), after 

referring to her Federation's statement (document E/CN.4/Sub.2/NG0/17), which 

dealt with agenfui item 7, said that, in connexion with the present item, her 

Federation wishecl to emphasize its conviction that positive and fundamen~l 

measures to eli~Lnate prejudice and superstition from men's minds were the 

province not only of governments but also of all the agencies and media that 

participated in 1:;he process of education in the broadest sense of the term. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking asamember of the Sub ... Commission, said that he 

shared the abhor2~ence and deep concern expressed by the preceding speakers 

concerning the rElcent manifestations of anti-Semitism and other religious 

prejudices. Howe!ver, the resolution to be adopted by the Sub-Commission should 

not merely reflect the personal views of the members; it should represent the 

considered opinion of the Sub-Commission acting as a duly constituted organ of 

the Economic and Social Council operating within limited terms of reference. 

Thus, while he wa.s in favour of draft resolution A (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l59), he 

thought that the general reference in operative paragraph 1 to "the principles 

embodied in the Charter of the United Nations and in the Universal Declaration of 

Human .Rights" was too vague. He suggested that specific reference to the 

pertinent articles in the Charter and the Universal Declaration would assist the 

layman reading the document and would also do justice to the Sub-Commission's 

modest reputation for precision in the formulation of draft resolutions. He 

also wondered whe·ther it was proper to use the word "condemns" in that paragraph. 

The Sub-CommissioJo. had never before condemned even the worst incidents of 

discrimination, but bad limited itself to suggestions that discriminatory 

I . .. 



"B/CN .4/Sub .2/SR.)04 
Eng1J.st 
Page 13 

situations should be corrected. Perna.ps the word "d.eplo:res 11 m.i.ght b;e sufficient. 

He noted that the General .H.Baembly itself had used the word "cond.emns" with 

reference to the presence of foreign mili.tary forces in tbe te::ri tc•ry of one 

State, altho1.1gh in another instance of invasion by other mHi ta.r.y fm:ces, it had 

simply expressed "grave concern". He did not have the same misgivings regarding 

the word "condemns" in operative paragraph 1 of draft resolution B
1 

eince ·that 

resolution was proposed for the Human Rights Commission which had wider authority 

than the Sub-Commission and was composed of representatives of Governments. With 

respect to draft resolution B he agreed that operative paragraph 4 would be 

useful in authorizing the Secretary-General to obtain information and that 

operative paragraph 8 properly gave the Sub-Commission the task of evaluating 

materials and making the corresponding recommendations. However, be had some 

doubts whether the Sub-Commission should, in the same resolution, include 

operative paragraphs 2 and }. Those paragraphs seemed to prejudge the issue. 

Paragraph 2, for example, urged States to adopt additional laws and to enforce 

existing ones vigorously, before information from Governments on the measures they 

had taken had been received and evaluated. Should the Human Rights Commission 

approve the resolution and materials be received from Governments, he wondered 

whether the Sub-Commission would have anything left to do if operative 

paragraphs 2 and 3 bad already been adopted. It might therefore be advisable 

to modify the terms of paragraph 2 on·'the lines of General Assembly resolution 103 

of 1946 or rule 16, recently adopted by the Sub-Commission, which urged public 

authorities to "endeavour to prevent" individuals and groups from practising 

discrimination. As regards paragraph 3, the sponsors had envisaged a somewhat 

detailed educational programme. That paragraph also assumed that prejudice was 

the only underlying cause of the manifestations being condemned, when other 

causes had been ascribed, such as racialist views, hooliganism and even political 

ideologies. Operative paragraph 2(a) proposed by Mr. Krishnaswami 

(E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.l99) was drafted along the lines of one of the conclusions 

reached by the Sub-Commission in its study of discrimination in the matter of 

religious rights and practices, a:nd might be a fitting substitute for operative 

paragraph 3. He also noted that operative paragraph 2 referred to "all" 'Member 

I ... 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.304 
English 
Page 14 

(The Chai rmaz!) 

States wherea.s the manH'estations bad occurred in only thirty-four out of 

eighty-two Member States; a sense of proportion would require more specific 

language. 

~· HALPERN was pleased to note that all members bad agreed with the 

substance of the draft resolution before the Sub-Commission. He concurred in the 

Cha1rman 1s vi.ew that the Sub-Commission would not be in a position to express 

opinions on the causes of the manifestations until draft resolution B had been 

approved by the Human Rights Commission and the materials had been gathered. 

There was, hc1wever, a great difference between prejudging causes and dealing 

with manifestations. An analogy might be made to a court which passed judgement 

on a crime when the intent to commit a crime was evident from the act itself, 

although the motive for the act was unknown. He did not feel that any element 

of pre-judgement was involved in condemning th~ manifestations of anti-Semitism 

which were already well known. He agreed that there ought not to be any pre

judgement of the underlying causes of the manifestations. 

Without necessarily committing his co-sponsors, ha would like to suggest 

certain changes in the draft resolutions to take into account the amendments 

proposed by various members. The expression "other religious and so-called 

racial prejudices" in the first preambular paragraph of draft resolution A had 

been taken from General Assembly resolution 103 of 1946. The word "so-called" 

was intended to refer to race, not prejudices, and to make clear, as UNESCO 

studies had concluded, that the Jews did not constitute a race. He would be 

willing, however, to delete the expression altogether or to delete it and replace 

it by the phrase "and religious and racial prejudices of· a similar nature". He 

did not accep·t Mr. Krishnaswami •s proposal to replace "anti-Semitic" by "anti

Jewish", because the term "anti-Semitic" meant hostility to Jews only, and the 

expression would be easily understood by the public. He preferred the word 

"outrages" to the word "crimes" proposed by Mrs. Mironova because be thought it 

had greater eznotional impact; he would, however, be willing to accept the 

addition of the words "committed by the Nazis prior to and during the Second 

World War". On the other hand, the other phrase Mrs. Mironova had suggested, 
11 sternly condemned on behalf of the United Nations by the N'urnberg Tribunal", 

I . .. 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.304 
English 
Page 15 
(Mr. Halpern) 

was entirely inaccurate. The present United Nations had not been in existence 

at the time of the ad.op"tion of t.he lfU.rnberg Charter in 1945; there had not been 

a 11 stern conclc::nnationa but a legal judgement, which was neither stern nor gentle; 

and the Nlirnberg Tri~unal had had no jurisdiction over crimes against humanity, 

unless they were i·Tar crimes or were ancillary to or subsidiary to aggressive 

warfare. That was underlined by the correction of the English and French texts 

of the Charter to confo~ to the Russian text so as to make clear the limited 

nature of the Tribunal's jurisdiction over crimes against humanity. It was also 

emphasized in the final judgament by the T=iuunal. 

Mrs. Mironova's proposed amendment to the second preambular paragraph of 

Qraft resolution A was ac~eptable; he would, however, change the wording slightly 

to read: "it is the responsibility of the United Nations representing the 

international community ••• 11
• He would also agree to Mr. Schaulsohn's oral 

proposal to acd a new preambular paragraph, exp=essing gratification at the 

spcn"" :·.l1eous re6.ction ag3.inst those manifestations. 

He felt that changing the word "condemns" in operative paragraph 1 to 

"deplores", as sugges-!;.ed by the Chairman, would blunt the resolution's 

psychological impact, which was, in that instance, more important than its legal 

effect. 

As for draft resolution B, he would attempt to meet Mrs. Mironova 1s 

proposals by inserting the whole text of the first preambular paragraph of draft 

resolution A in the form he had just suggested. He would also agree to the 

additional clause proposed by Mr. Scbaulsohn and to Mrs. Mironova 1s proposal 

for a separate second preambular paragraph. As for ope~ative paragraph 1 of 

resolution B, he would accept the wording proposed by Mrs. Mironova. He asked 

Mr. Krishnas'\-rami to reconsider his proposal to insert the word "immediately" in 

operativd paragraph 2; the word "appropriate" would cover the point, particularly 

since in some countries there was no need for immediate action. The co-sponsors 

had though that the words 11 if necessary" would indicate that only some of the 

Member States would have to take action. However, to meet the Chairman's 

objections, he 'muld propose the deletion of the word "all11 after the word 
11 Urges 11 and the insertion of the phrase", wherever the problem exists," after 

I ... 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SJ:/..304 
English 
Page 16 
(Mr. Halpern) 

the word "agenc:ies". He could not accept Mrs. Mlronova •s proposal to replace the 

words "public Etuthorities" in operative paragraph 3 by the words 11 State 

authorities", because in United Nations parlance the word 11 State'1 meant Member 

States and those educational programmes would often have to be carried out by local 

authorities. He could not agree with :t<tt. Rodriguez Fabregat 1s objection to 

mentioning both public authorities and priva.te organizations; there were many 

great universities and philanthropic organizations which could undertake 

educational prcgrammes of the kind proposed. Mr. Krishnaswami's proposed addition 

of paragraph 2 (a) on education did not, he feared, express Mr. Krishnaswami's 

own views as well as his oral remarks had expressed them; the term "education" 

had been used) as Mr. Halpern had explained, in the broadest possible sense; its 

full content could not be spelled out without making the resolution very lengthy. 

He would prefer to leave the resolution on that point in its present form with 

the understanding that it embraced the various kinds of education to which both 

he and Mr. Krisirunaswami had referred in their earlier remarks. In deference to 

the Chairman's objection to prejudging, he proposed the substitution of "reflected 

in11 for "underlying" in operative paragraph 3. He did not wish operative 

paragraph 6 to be deleted, but to meet the objections that bad been made to that 

paragraph, he proposed a redraft in the following terms: "Invites the members of the 

Sub-Commission, in their individual capacity as experts, to transmit to the 

Secretary-General any observations and information which they may have on the 

above topics;". Finally, to satisfy Mr. Hiscocks' objection to the word 

"immediately" in operative paragraph 7, be would delete "immediately on its receipt• 

and insert "from time to time as received". 

The meeting rose at 6.25 p.m. 




